
Sanger Law PC 
4031 SE Hawthorne Blvd. Portland, OR 97214    tel (503) 756-7533   fax (503) 334-2235    irion@sanger-law.com 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Via Electronic Mail 

July 27, 2022 

Filing Center 
Public Utility Commission of Oregon 
201 High St. SE 
Salem, OR 97301 

Re:  In the Matter of the Complaint of PACIFICORP, dba PACIFIC POWER, Transmission 
Adjustment Mechanism 
Docket No. UE 400 

Dear Filing Center: 

Vitesse, LLC respectfully requests that the Oregon Public Utility Commission change the 
service list in this proceeding, as described below.  

Add: 

Liz Ferrell 
Associate General Counsel 
Energy / Legal 
Meta Platforms, Inc.  
1 Hacker Way  
Menlo Park, CA 94025  
Telephone: (510) 980-8676 
E-Mail: eferrell@fb.com

Remove: 

Jacob McDermott  
Associate General Counsel  
Energy / Legal  
Meta Platforms, Inc.  
1 Hacker Way  
Menlo Park, CA 94025  
Telephone: (510) 980-8676 
E-Mail: jacobmcdermott@fb.com
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Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions. 
 
    Sincerely, 

  

 

     Irion Sanger 


